Memo SIHS

Nsteict 204

To: Dr. Karla Guseman

CC: Board of Education

From: Dr. Ilandus Hampton

Date: January 20, 2026

Re: School Maintenance Project Grant

The Illinois State Board of Education released the Maintenance Project Grant Program for school
districts. The grant is a $50,000 matching grant intended to improve facilities or correct
deficiencies. Currently, the district has an abatement remediation plan for both campuses that
occur each summer. To maximize the full grant amount, the administration identified 4
classrooms at the Central campus for abatement remediation and restorations for a total of
$76,828.00.

Hygieneering, Inc. $42,708.00
Pinnacle Flooring Company: $34,120.00

The administration recommends the Board of Education approve the contractors Hygieneering,
Inc. and Pinnacle Flooring Company for the School Maintenance Grant, in the amount of
$76,828.00.

If you have any questions, please contact me at your convenience.

Thank you.


javascript:ClickThumbnail(61)

